

Profile

Kevin

First Name

Michel

Last Name

Kevin Thomas Michel

Full/Legal Name (if different than name provided above)

Email Address

Street Address

Suite or Apt

City

State

Postal Code

Mailing Address (if Applicable)

Voter Registration Address (if different than street address or mailing address)

Primary Phone

Alternate Phone

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Mental Health Treatment Act Citizens Oversight Committee: Submitted

BOS seat

Which position, seat, or representational category would you prefer?

Availability to Attend Meetings

- Night Meetings
- Day Meetings

Availability to Attend Meetings (Other)

Interests & Experiences

Special Expertise, Experience, or Interest in This Area?

Financial Management and oversight expertise

Upload a Resume

Upload Additional Supporting Documents

Upload Additional Supporting Documents

Upload Additional Supporting Documents

Certification

Please read the following statements and indicate your acceptance thereof.

I hereby certify that I am a registered voter in the State of California, County of Mendocino, a citizen of the United States, and will be at least 18 years of age at the time of the next election. I am not imprisoned or on parole for the conviction of a felony. I certify under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the State of California, that the information on this application is true and correct. I understand that assuming this public responsibility could result in public knowledge of my background and/or qualifications, including financial interests. Applications will be kept on file for one year.

I Agree *

Kevin Michel

Work History

1980 - March 1986

Bookkeeper, Production Manager - Entourage - Los Angeles, CA
Garment Manufacturing

April 1986 - December 1989

Partner, CFO, Production Manager - How Sweet It Is - Los Angeles, CA
Garment Manufacturing

May 1990 - March 1991

General Manager - Nevada City Winery - Nevada City, CA
Winery

April 1991 - December 1991

Owner-Operator - Flaco's Tacos - Grass Valley, CA
Restaurant

CFO, Regional President, Board Member - UNFI (Mountain Peoples) -
Auburn, CA
Natural Foods Distribution

Real Estate Sales Agent - Keller Williams - Fair Oaks, CA
Residential Real Estate

Vice President - Finance - UNFI - Rocklin, CA
Natural Foods Distribution

Secretary-Treasurer & Assistant Mgr. - Noyo Harbor District - Fort
Bragg, CA
California Special District - Noyo Harbor Management

Education

Bachelor of Science - Accounting
California State University at Northridge
Northridge, CA